From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time: 16/07/2019 01:30:39 AM

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Subject: FW: Simon Cordell FOOED222
Attachments: 20190625093129269[20838].pdf
here

From: Ronak Ahmed [mailto:ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk]
Sent: 25 June 2019 15:34

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Re: Simon Cordell FOOED222

Good afternoon

Please see attached court order received today.

We will wait a few weeks in case the Claimants apply to set aside the attached order. If no further action is taken by the
Claimant in that time, Ishall close this file.

Please also note that this Order does not prevent a new claim being brought in thefuture.

Kind Regards

Ronak Ahmed
Consultant Solicitor

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP



Edmonton

Claim Number

FOOED222

Date

21 June 2019

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD |1% Claimant
Ref LS/C/PB/159272
SIMON CORDELL 1*' Defendant
Ref

D.SHANMUGANATHAN

Before Deputy District Judge Harris sitting at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, N18 2TN.

On court's own motion to request to restore having been made by 8th June 2019 as per Order of 8th March 2019

IT IS ORDERED THAT

1. Claimant's claim stands struck out.

Dated 18 June 2019

The court office at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, N18 2TN. When corresponding with the court, please address forms or letters (o the Court
Manager and quote the claim number. Tel: 020 8884 6500. Check if you can issue your claim online. It will save you time and money. Go to www.moneyclaim.gov.uk

to find out more,

N24 General Form of Judgment or Order

Produced by:D. Humphreys
CIR065C






